
From: Laura.Mcdougall@  
[mailto:Laura.Mcdougall@   
Sent: 19 October 2021 16:10 
To: Banks, Molly @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: @scotland.pnn.police.uk>;  

@scotland.pnn.police.uk>; @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday [OFFICIAL] 

That is great, if any of you haven’t received the MS Teams meeting invite to attend 
the IFRS 16 session let me know and I can forward on the invite.   

Laura McDougall 
Finance Business Partner - Justice 
Financial Management Directorate 
E: laura.mcdougall   
T:  
M:  

Scottish Government 
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

From: Banks, Molly < @scotland.pnn.police.uk>  
Sent: 19 October 2021 16:06 
To: Mcdougall L (Laura) <Laura.Mcdougall@ > 
Subject: RE: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday [OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Laura, 

there are 3 members of my team looking to attend the training. They have completed the 
registration to OneFinance. 

They are: 

       @scotland.pnn.police.uk 
              @scotland.pnn.police.uk 

     @scotland.pnn.police.uk 

Thanks so much! 

Mol 

From: Laura.Mcdougall@  
[mailto:Laura.Mcdougall@   
Sent: 19 October 2021 12:03 
To: Corfield, Alasdair; Brown, Lynn ; Banks, Molly 
Cc: Beatriz.Sanchez@  
Subject: RE: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday [OFFICIAL] 



Great thanks, if anyone from your teams wants added to the mailing list below just let 
me know and I can ask Jamie to add them on.  
 
Laura McDougall 
Finance Business Partner - Justice 
Financial Management Directorate 
E: laura.mcdougall   
T:  
M:  
 
Scottish Government 
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

 
From: Corfield, Alasdair < @scotland.pnn.police.uk>  
Sent: 19 October 2021 11:59 
To: Brown, Lynn  < @scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Mcdougall L (Laura) 
<Laura.Mcdougall@ ; @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Sanchez B (Beatriz) <Beatriz.Sanchez@ > 
Subject: RE: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday [OFFICIAL] 

 

OFFICIAL 

Just to complete the picture – I received invite direct and have managed to reshuffle diary so will 
attend. 
Thanks 
Alasdair 
 
Alasdair Corfield  
Financial Controller and Deputy CFO 
  
Police Scotland 
2 French Street 
Dalmarnock 
Glasgow G40 4EH 
  
Mobile:             
Website:         http://www.scotland.police.uk 
 
From: Brown, Lynn   
Sent: 19 October 2021 11:56 
To: Laura.Mcdougall@  Corfield, Alasdair 
< @scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Banks, Molly < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Beatriz.Sanchez@  
Subject: RE: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday [OFFICIAL] 

 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Laura 
 
I also have other commitments at that time but a team member is going to join – thanks for sharing! 



 
Thanks 
 

 
 
From: Laura.Mcdougall@  
[mailto:Laura.Mcdougall@   
Sent: 19 October 2021 09:08 
To: Corfield, Alasdair @scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Banks, Molly 

@scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Brown, Lynn- @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Beatriz.Sanchez@  
Subject: FW: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday 

 

Morning All  
 
I am having trouble spotting your names on the below distribution list so just 
circulating again in case you haven’t seen this. Just wanted to make you aware there 
is an IFRS 16 training session tomorrow between 10-12pm that you can sign up for 
on OneFinance.  
 
Avril has passed me your letter and I am work working on a response to your queries 
but I am awaiting input from other colleagues. Hopefully the session tomorrow will 
prove to be enlightening!   
 
Best wishes  
 
Laura 
 
Laura McDougall 
Finance Business Partner - Justice 
Financial Management Directorate 
E: laura.mcdougall@   
T:  
M:  
 
Scottish Government 
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

 
From:  @gov.scot> On Behalf Of Accountancy Services Unit 
Sent: 18 October 2021 18:21 
To:  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Subject: Reminder: IFRS 16 refresher training this Wednesday 

 

Hello, 
 
For those interested, and who missed the session as highlighted further below, this 
Wednesday 20th there is UK Government Finance Function refresher training on 
IFRS 16 (Leases) implementation led by HM Treasury. 
 

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9pZnJzMTYtcmVmcmVzaGVyLXRyYWluaW5nLz9zZD0xMCUyZjIwJTJmMjAyMSsxMCUzYTAwJTNhMDArQU0mZWQ9MTAlMmYyMCUyZjIwMjErMTIlM2EwMCUzYTAwK1BNIn0.4Syn5ojop3I2cpUj1f5sS1DmSsBchqy_J_8XS94G79g/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9pZnJzMTYtcmVmcmVzaGVyLXRyYWluaW5nLz9zZD0xMCUyZjIwJTJmMjAyMSsxMCUzYTAwJTNhMDArQU0mZWQ9MTAlMmYyMCUyZjIwMjErMTIlM2EwMCUzYTAwK1BNIn0.4Syn5ojop3I2cpUj1f5sS1DmSsBchqy_J_8XS94G79g/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l


Amongst other topics IFRS 16 is expected to also be covered at our Scottish 
Government’s technical accounting update sessions in early February (which are 
likely to be repeated on 1,2,3 February).  An invite for our event will follow in the next 
few months. 
 
If you know of other accountants, or student professionals, new to the consolidated 
Scottish Government and associated entities that would like to be included in this 
email circulation list then ask them to let us know. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 
 

 | Accountancy Services Team | Corporate Reporting Division | Financial 
Management Directorate | Scottish Government | Area 3B North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 
6QQ | email: accountancyservicesunit@gov.scot 

 
From: Government Finance Function <GovernmentFinanceFunction@public.govdelivery.com>  
Sent: 15 October 2021 11:19 
To:  
Subject: Finance Matters: Blogs, news, discussions and events from the GFF 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

  

 

Community updates 

 Finance Voice: Heather Smith, Group Finance Director, DEFRA  

In episode three of Finance Voice, Sam Hutcherson hosts Heather Smith, 

mailto:accountancyservicesunit@gov.scot
mailto:GovernmentFinanceFunction@public.govdelivery.com
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NvbnRlbnQuZ292ZGVsaXZlcnkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1VLSE1UUkVBUy9idWxsZXRpbnMvMmY3NzIzOCJ9.LP7cE8NPgf9fn5b_WjDBDWkCIrZMqDRM7LpP4IFDGSw/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l


Group Finance Director for DEFRA. They discuss careers, working from home, 

diversity and inclusion and much more! Listen to Heather's podcast  

 A milestone passed for OneFinance  

OneFinance was relaunched in February 2020 at the Government Finance 

Function Conference. Over the last 20 months we have seen the membership 

rate continuously increase with an average of 450 new registrations each 

month. Read more about OneFinance and what it has to offer you and your 

teams  

 Get involved: write a blog for OneFinance  

OneFinance is about building a stronger Government Finance Function 

community across government. We would like to hear from our members and 

encourage you to write a blog. Read more on how to write a blog  

Improve your skills 

 20 October: IFRS 16 Refresher Training  

The HMT Government Financial Reporting (GFR) team are excited to present 

this event with the GFA to provide finance teams across government training 

on IFRS16 implementation. Book your place today  

 20 October: Assessing the Economic and Financial Standing of Suppliers 

(EFS) online 

This 3 hour Deep Dive online course explores a key concept outlined in the 

Outsourcing Playbook: Assessing and monitoring the economic and financial 

standing of suppliers. The course splits into three parts and is built around 

interactive case studies. Book your place today  

 21 October: Sourcing Programme: Should Cost Modelling (SCM)  

This online course is built around interactive case studies and run by the 

Sourcing Programme team. Book your place today  

 Various dates in November: GFA Technical Accounting Training Events 

If you work in a role which requires an understanding of accounting standards 

and preparing accounts such as financial accounting and reporting, 

management reporting or finance business partnering then these webinars are 

for you. Book your place today  

Events 

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2dmZi1wbGF5ZXItb24tZGVtYW5kL3Nlcmllcy1hLXovZmluYW5jZS12b2ljZS9maW5hbmNlLXZvaWNlLWhlYXRoZXItc21pdGgtZ3JvdXAtZmluYW5jZS1kaXJlY3Rvci1kZWZyYS8ifQ.oIRymHQbcCx69EMhwjctQtD0VaAKAfBxIbvAiOr6qk4/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL25ld3MvYS1taWxlc3RvbmUtcGFzc2VkLWZvci1vbmVmaW5hbmNlLyJ9.BCkOmbocSMS2LHvyOrs3NysrtJAlsAixus_vaxKbU5M/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL25ld3MvYS1taWxlc3RvbmUtcGFzc2VkLWZvci1vbmVmaW5hbmNlLyJ9.BCkOmbocSMS2LHvyOrs3NysrtJAlsAixus_vaxKbU5M/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL25ld3MvZ2V0LWludm9sdmVkLXdyaXRlLWEtYmxvZy1mb3Itb25lZmluYW5jZS8ifQ.zCV0EFX9ymZRm_aHVeV8P6kjYKtl2Jxa4zJHJhQrsiI/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9pZnJzMTYtcmVmcmVzaGVyLXRyYWluaW5nLz9zZD0xMCUyZjIwJTJmMjAyMSsxMCUzYTAwJTNhMDArQU0mZWQ9MTAlMmYyMCUyZjIwMjErMTIlM2EwMCUzYTAwK1BNIn0.4Syn5ojop3I2cpUj1f5sS1DmSsBchqy_J_8XS94G79g/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9hc3Nlc3NpbmctdGhlLWVjb25vbWljLWFuZC1maW5hbmNpYWwtc3RhbmRpbmctb2Ytc3VwcGxpZXJzLWVmcy1vbmxpbmUvP3NkPTEwJTJmMjAlMmYyMDIxKzEwJTNhMDAlM2EwMCtBTSZlZD0xMCUyZjIwJTJmMjAyMSsxJTNhMDAlM2EwMCtQTSJ9.cxSpfZ11PsKN96pxjd2JSyKbPx5HA_dBMXIelMHwta4/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9zb3VyY2luZy1wcm9ncmFtbWUtc2hvdWxkLWNvc3QtbW9kZWxsaW5nLXNjbS1vbmxpbmUtc2Vzc2lvbi8_c2Q9MTAlMmYyMSUyZjIwMjErMTAlM2EwMCUzYTAwK0FNJmVkPTEwJTJmMjElMmYyMDIxKzElM2EwMCUzYTAwK1BNIn0.ArFHxA7KRAjlVQTceKDAHpp4V3FOKFRhzZHm2A4AXhA/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL25ld3MvZ2ZhLXRlY2huaWNhbC1hY2NvdW50aW5nLXRyYWluaW5nLWV2ZW50cy0yMDIxLyJ9.BENKV1Upt9EI3D9WSEO4Gm2zJcul8QmpAqEHamq3Hpw/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l


 18 October: Rena Lalgie, Governor of Bermuda in conversation with Tom 

Scholar, Permanent Secretary of HM Treasury  

Join us for a fascinating conversation between Rena Lalgie and Tom Scholar. 

Rena is the first woman and first Black person to hold the position of Governor 

of Bermuda. She will be discussing her career journey and what Black History 

Month means to her. Book your place today  

 9 November: North East Regional Finance Event  

This meeting is open to anyone who works in the Finance Function and is 

based in the North East (you do not need to be a qualified accountant to join). 

At this meeting during the first half we will be hearing from colleagues in 

DEFRA and MoJ about their experiences with the Spending Review. During the 

second half of the meeting we will be hearing about colleagues experiences of 

returning to the workplace. As always there will be an opportunity to ask 

questions and input into discussions during both sessions. Book your place 

today  

Looking for a new job? 

 Looking for a new role in government finance? 

(Civil Service Jobs login may be required for some roles). Don't forget to 

publish your vacancy on OneFinance to reach our 9000+ members. Browse 

the latest loans, secondments, EOIs and permanent roles  

Get involved in a discussion 

 Anti Money Laundering expertise?  

 Apprentice Levy Pledging  

 RASIG Topic of the Quarter (ToQ): Intangible Assets Questions  

 GFF Finance Technology Forum  

 GFF Cross Government Payroll Community Forum  

 Outward staff secondments  

 Government Procurement Cards  

 Have something to post? Start your own discussion today!  

 
To unsubscribe, update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address at 

any time visit your subscriber preferences page. You will need to use your email 

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9yZW5hLWxhbGdpZS1nb3Zlcm5vci1vZi1iZXJtdWRhLWluLWNvbnZlcnNhdGlvbi13aXRoLXRvbS1zY2hvbGFyLXBlcm1hbmVudC1zZWNyZXRhcnktb2YtaG0tdHJlYXN1cnkvP3NkPTEwJTJmMTglMmYyMDIxKzExJTNhMDUlM2EwMCtBTSZlZD0xMCUyZjE4JTJmMjAyMSsxMiUzYTAwJTNhMDArUE0ifQ.iKK6Gbl9bzFrin0rLbMKBQF9Y8ZPSGj0cySqhe2F2RE/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9ub3J0aC1lYXN0LXJlZ2lvbmFsLWZpbmFuY2UtZXZlbnQvP3NkPTExJTJmOSUyZjIwMjErMTElM2EzMCUzYTAwK0FNJmVkPTExJTJmOSUyZjIwMjErMTIlM2EzMCUzYTAwK1BNIn0.1rYMYCHn_yzwjY8UUDdouRXfhbXEPCwnAEGuJjFu2Tc/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTEwMTUuNDczOTMxNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2dmZi5jaXZpbHNlcnZpY2UuZ292LnVrL2V2ZW50cy9ub3J0aC1lYXN0LXJlZ2lvbmFsLWZpbmFuY2UtZXZlbnQvP3NkPTExJTJmOSUyZjIwMjErMTElM2EzMCUzYTAwK0FNJmVkPTExJTJmOSUyZjIwMjErMTIlM2EzMCUzYTAwK1BNIn0.1rYMYCHn_yzwjY8UUDdouRXfhbXEPCwnAEGuJjFu2Tc/s/995920036/br/113970972188-l
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address to log in. If you have any questions contact govfinance@hmtreasury.gov.uk 

Register or login to OneFinance and follow us on Twitter, Instagram or LinkedIn. 
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